28 U.S.C. 351(a) Complaint
In The United States Court of Appeals
Eighth Circuit

Denny Ray Hardin, Complaintant
#22264045

Leavenworth Dentention Center
100 Highway Terrace
Leavenworth, Kansas 66048

Magistrate Robert Larsen, Accused
United States District Court
Western District of Missouri

400 East 9™ Street

Kansas City, Missouri 64106

Reference Case No. 10-00131-01-CR-W-FIG
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. DENNY RAY HARDIN

Statement of Truth

I, Denny-Ray:Hardin, now file this formal complaint against Magistrate Robert Larsen
because of his repeated refusal to administer “Due Process of Law”; repeated refusal to
act within the laws that govern his conduct and his failure to conduct the business of the
court in a professional and efficient manner. Based upon these acts, | believe Magistrate
Larsen has become delusional and Mentally Incompetant in his belief that he can violate
Constitutional Rights, Codes of Judicial Conduct and Law that governs his public office.
The following are “facts” that give raise to this “complaint”. They are true and correct to

the best of my knowledge and beliefs without purpose to mislead.
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“Facts”
1) In November of 2008, Magistrate Robert Larsen signed a search warrant, without a
signed statement of probable cause, required by the 4™ Amendment. This search
warrant was utilized by FBI Agent VanCycle and Kansas City S.W.A.T. to conduct a “Bank
Robbery” 18 U.S.C. 2113 of my “Private Bank” under the color of law. A criminal
complaint, by Affidavit, was filed with Chief Judge Fernando J. Gaitan who refused to

prosecute in clear “Misprison of Felony” 18 U.S.C. 4 (Evidenced by Court Records)

2) On May 10, 2010, | was “Kidnapped” 18 U.S.C. 1201, by FBI Agent VanCycle, and
brought before Magistrate Larsen, without consent, against my will, without a warrant,
without a statement of probable cause, based upon an “Indictment” of “Fraud” 18
U.S.C. 1001. l informed Magistrate Larsen of his clear “Conflict of Interest” (pursuant to
fact 1) and he refused to recuse himself. | assert this refusal to be a clear violation of 28
U.S.C. 455(a), because his impartiality is clear biased and prejudicial, his refusal also
violates 28 U.S.C. 455(b)(1). (Evidenced by Transcripts/ Witnesses First Hand Knowledge

Testimony)

3) On May 10, 2010, | requested a true statement of the Court’s jurisdiction within the
“15 Statutes at Large”. Magistrate Larsen refused to state his jurisdiction, Rule
12(b)(3)(B) says at anytime while the case is pending the court may hear a claim that the
Indictment fails to envoke the Court’s jurisdiction.To date Magistrate Larsen has failed
to establish his jurisdiction in this cause of action on the record. | assert this is denial of
“Due Process of Law” in violation of the 5™ Amendment. It is common knowledge the
jurisdiction of a court may be challanged at anytime, even on Appeal.(Evidenced by

Transcripts/Witnesses First Hand Knowledge Testimony)
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4) On May 13, 2010, Magistrate Robert Larsen appointed Anita Burns as counsel. |
terminated her counsel in open court and asserted my right to act as my own counsel
within the 6™ Amendment. Magistrate Larsen refused my right in violation of 28 U.S.C.
1654. Anita Burns has acted in clear “Prosecutorial Misconduct” and “Fraud on the
Court” with Magistrate Larsen to order a “Mental Competency Evaluation”. A person is
only supposed to be held for 45 days for a “Mental Competency Evaluation” within 18
U.S.C. 4243. As of September 6, 2010, | have been held 120 days and denied the
“Mental Competency Hearing” 18 U.S.C. 4247(d) to date. | assert this is clear
“Conspiracy against Rights” 18 U.S.C. 241 and “Deprevation of rights under the color of
law” 18 U.S.C. 242. The Court’s file contains lawful notification of these crimes.

(Evidenced by Court’s Records/ Custody of U.S. Marshals)

5) On May 13, 2010, Magistrate Larsen closed court to all motions of Denny-Ray: Hardin,
by verbal order to the clerk of the court, not to file any pro se motions in this case. This
is clear violation of 28 U.S.C. 452 that deems “Court is always open” for this purpose. On
June 28, 2010 Denny-Ray: Hardin filed “Application for Habeas Corpus” to Chief Judge
Fernando J. Gaitan that has not been docketed to date. Because | am restrained for
“Mental Evaluation” “Habeas Corpus” is unimpaired 18 U.S.C. 4247(G). On September 6,
2010 “Demand to Open Court” was sent to Chief Judge Fernando J. Gaitan, to date
Court is closed to Denny-Ray: Hardin. By Complying with the order of Magistrate Larsen,
the clerk of the court has violated my 1* Amendment right to petition for redress of
grievances and suspended Habeas Corpus in violation of Article |, Section 9 of the
Constitution for the United States of America. This is clearly “Conspiracy against rights”
18 U.S.C. 241 AND DENIAL OF “Due process of Law” in violation of the 5" Amendment.

(Evidenced by Transcripts/Witnesses First Hand Knowledge Testimony)
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6) On May 13, 2010, was supposed to be a hearing for release pending trial within 18
U.S.C. 3142. Magistrate Larsen based upon Anita Burns’s “Motion for Mental
Evaluation” refused to conduct a “Bail Hearing” within his duty 18 U.S.C. 3041 and
denied “Bond” in violation of the 8" Amendment. I believe this to be premeditated
conspiracy between Magistrate Larsen, Anita Burns and U.S. Attorney Brian Casey.
Based upon “False Declarations to the Court” 18 U.S.C. 1623 that the “STATE OF
MISSOURI” had me declared delusional. Magistrate Larsen refused a hearing and
ordered me incarcerated based upon “Fraud” 18 U.S.C. 1001. | was not ever determined
to be delusional by any authority of the state of Missouri. | would prove this “fact” if |
was ever allowed a “Mental Competency Hearing” 18 U.S.C. 4247(d) that | have been
refused to date. For 120 days | have been awaiting a hearing that is required to be
conducted within 45 days by 18 U.S.C. 4243. This is clearly “Conspiracy of Kidnapping”
18 U.S.C. 12010© and “Hostage taking” 18 U.S.C. 1203. Finally clear denial of “due
process of Law” under the 5% Amendment. (Evidenced by Court’s

Record/Trancripts/Witnesses First Hand Knowledge Testimony)

7) On May 24, 2010 my “Power of Attorney” filed documents to the Chief Judge
Fernando J. Gaitan establishing a “Fiduciary Relationship” with him, Magistrate Larsen
and others. Rather thasn disqualify himself from the case as required by 28 U.S.C.
455(b)(4), Magistrate Larsen issued an order that has been utilized by “Correction
Corporations of America” and the “Federal Bureau of Prisons” to keep me in
“Administrative Segregation” for over 105 days, without phone, without visitation and
most recently without mail. “Obstruction of Correspondence” 18 U.S.C. 1702 is a felony

crime. | deem this “Cruel and unusual Punishment” considering | have violated no rule
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or regulation to warrant such treatment. | assert this is a “tort crime” of torture under
28 U.S.C. 1350 in violation of the 8™ Amendment. (Evidenced by Court Order

5/24/2010/Prison records of Administrative Segregation)

8) I sit in “Administrative Segregation” for 105 days without a lawful complaint signed
under the penalty of perjury required by Rule 3 of the F.R.C.P. (Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure). | was arrested by the FBI without a lawful warrant required by Rule 4 of the
F.R.C.P. | have been incarcerated without Complaint required by Rule 5(b) that meets
Rule 4(a)’s requirement of probable cause. | have been “Kidnapped” by force and Fraud
18 U.S.C. 1201(c) in a “Conspiracy against rights” 18 U.S.C. 241 that has held me
“Hostage” 18 U.S.C. 1203 since May 10, 2010. | have been forced to endure
“Segregation” of “Federal Prisons” when the law requires a “Federal Medical Center” to
conduct a “Mental Competency Evaluation”. All of these violations of Due Process of law
and no protection of law allowed. | demand a copy of a lawful Probable Cause; the
Indictment is not signed under the penalty of perjury, therefore fails to meet the gt
Amendment requirement. | demand a true statement of the jurisdiction of the Court to
hold me. | demand these most basic rights “Ad Prosequendum”. Either, produce or

release me. (Evidenced by Court’s Records)

For the Foregoing reasons, | request Robert Larsen be removed from Public Office

pending a complete “Mental Evaluation” of his capacity to serve as a “Public Servant” of
the American People. w
Date September 7, 2010 < % @ .

Denny-Ray: Hardin sui juris

All rights reserved UCC1-308
Formally UCC1-207
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1N THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURl FOR THE =/t
WESTERN DISTRICT 6F MiISSCUR|
WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STRTES OF AMERICA, 57 Chied Tuolge Fernando J. Gaitan

‘P/'ﬁl\f\ﬁ“ﬁjc, j] ,
v 7 Cace Mo 10-00i3i~0j-CR~-FIG
d
DENNY RAY HARDIN, jl
Defendant. 1

“DEMAUD TD OPEN COURT

Comes Now, Denny~Pa7: ﬁ/a;»aiin, sui jaris 4o demand his FightS
to “Due Procesg of Law” requived by +he 5 Bmendment of +ie
-}C'oneﬂ"m*fon por +he ani-{'ecﬂ States of AMC:"I\CC{: /%ajis'f’m-f'e, Larsen
has an/aw‘fful(y seized whe /iberty and persen of Denny-Ray, torelin
without a lawlu] warrant in Violation of +he Hth Amendmert For
120 days now. According *o Magistrate Larsen'’s orders, Defenclnd
couldd not bhe restrained past +he 237 of Tuly, yet as of September
Cth Defendant is incarcerated at +he "Leavenworth Detertion Center”
awairting a “Mental Evalua+tion H&zr?r\s" withan 18 tsc 4/;2177(0/) 7%:2?‘5/,0:&2@
have been conducted withd5 days, within 18 usc 4243 . Defenclont
is net allowed o £ile pro se Motiens to Wegistrate Larsen who ordeced
No pro se motions Can be Liled i +his cavse on May i3t 20/0.

This wes done in clear violation of A8 USC #5 2 #hat c:/eca,rfy
Case 4:10-cr-00131-FJG Document 33 Filed 09/13/10 Page 1 of 4



_97"&1"65 “Cowrt IS c?/ways open . The Gouxtls record C/:E’ar*{y Shows
mczgisrm‘/’e Larsen’s bias and ‘;Drejudim\cc] condiuct in violation oF
28 USC 455 (b)(1) by his refusal s in open court on May 107 o
déqqa/fﬂ himself for signing a Search warrant without « \ngizedz
Statement of 'Probab)& Cauge in violation of +he #th ﬂmema{m ent,
mqsis‘h’a‘f'ﬁ Larsen was made a Fiduciary, of +his case, on Play 247
and rather than oisquality himself as requived hy 28 USC 455 (6) ()
Magistrate Larsen, has by his Orcer \ indfcted ‘Cruel and unusual Panishmer
in violation of the §th Amendment. On May 247 Wagistrate Jarsen ovdere:
Defendant not be permitted use of phone and not allpwed physical
contact with visitors. This order has been utilized by CCA and fhe
Federal Bureaw of Prisions +o put Defendant jn Sl rtary (onfinement]
with no phone, No visitation and mast recently no mail for 105 days, writheut
any vislation of a vule or regulation . Magistrate larsen’s duty in s
case was Fo establish “Bail”within 18 USC 304! and +Hhe & Amendmen,
but instead he has exceeded his authority +o inflict Forture
28USC 1358, upon +he Defendpnt with Wialice, intent and /(naw/eof\c,e,
A 28USC357(a) Complaint has been obsiructed by CEA and not
mailed 7o date, 1o Detendant’s k-ﬂoad/edlge,- A grievance has been
Ciled for “Obstruction of Corresponcfence" 18 usciie2 q,“i:e,[;syxy Crimé .
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Helied Kequsstecl
R: Defendant (s entitled to a “Mental Competancy Hearing” within
18 usc 4247, Defendant demands +his hearing.

B. Defendant is entitled 4o a " Release Peif?ot’f‘ng Trial” with or
wWithet suwrety, within 18 4sC 3142, Defendant 0/&;44621’:&{5 3
"Bond Hearingf' within his 8™ Amendment V;gf\%.

C. Defendont ig being held as a prisoner and shoald be alfowed
all rights of a “Detained P&rsonl}f Theiefore, Detfendant requests
anel Order 1o restere phone pr?vflegaes, visitation and m:u“/,
be issued to the “Leavenworth Detention Center® there he is
being housed.

WHEREFORE, T asK for nething more +han a fair avid impartial
frﬁaf, assured by #he Constitution Ffor +he United States of Americs

IS « &
o €ev c’ftf “Am-ericon Cl'-f'fz&r) .

Res P&Cf’)fﬁ [ /y Submitted

@W@%Hwﬁwﬁms
Al right reserued UCCI-308
ormally UCCI-207
Mai [ing Adlelress

DEONY HARDIN Zil9

22264045
Leavenworth Detention Center

j06 Highwey Terrace
Leauen worth Kcmsqs 66 04 g

Case 4:10-cr-00131-FJG Document 33 Filed 09/13/10 Page 3 of 4



"CERTIFIC ATE OF SERVICE

L, Derny-Rat: Harelip oo herehy certify that a duplicate
Copy of +he ‘pd\"egofmg was sk maled postage pre paid +o
the Clerk of vhe Coupf for delivery 4o Brian Casey W.S, Af?’bmex/
assigned on +his 7+h clay of September 2010,

@W'@";‘f" w sodjanls

All rishts regerved tUec./-308
Foer//y Uee/-207
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Fyhibt &

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

WESTERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
Plaintiff, §
V. % Criminal Action No.
) 10-00131-01-CR-W-FIG
DENNY RAY HARDIN, %
Defendant. ;

ORDER
Before the Court is Defendant’s pro se “Demand to Open Court” (Doc. No. 33). Defendant
is represented by counsel. As a result, it is

ORDERED that Defendant’s pro se motion is denied.’

s/ Rotere ‘&. Sursen
ROBERT E. LARSEN
United States Magistrate Judge

Kansas City, Missouri
September 15, 2010

'As an aside, I note that two of the three grounds for relief that Defendant requests have occurred.
Specifically, a competency hearing was held on September 9, 2010 (See Doc. Nos. 29, 32). I also entered an order
on September 9, 2010 lifting the prohibitions on Defendant’s phone use and contact visits (Doc. No. 30).

Case 4:10-cr-00131-FJG Document 34 Filed 09/16/10 Page 1of 1



o

TN THE _UNITED. STATES. DISTRICT COURT FOR THE .
WESTERN DISTRICT OFE.MISSoUrRl.
WESTERN. DIVISION. e

UNITED STATES. OF ANMIERICA, )

(Hetious pqrw) )
| R _P/qunaf D T

)

'

e

,".f_fi;_'%;f_ Cas eMo._/O 00131-0/-CR-W-FIG

PENNY RAY RARDIN,
f rea( pcm‘y GP InteresD. D
e De%eychfan{’ Jw_ N

TUDIC-/AL NOTICE .. N
N _NOTICE _THAT. . e
I Derm -_,7?ay Hard’/n of' l’)’IchorJ ge.. ana€ S@u_nc! m/ncf
ompefan-f‘ 7‘?3 State the mathr Setl Ar—f/o herein, do affirm +hat
rhe foregoing is_true, corrcet and complete, not. ng/ch’mg 74
Yret _hand. kﬂow/eoé’ e of rthe facts. /zerawn'% I do_hereby exereise. .
ny.. 7?]3)')‘[:5 as. qn. /}merlcan Mational Free S‘z"a'f’& Crtizen, 1o Rescind,, ..
to Cancel, +o Render Null Void, “NUN Pro tane”, both. currﬂnf/y and. .
refmaafwe/ _to_the time of signing or contracting verbally, based
apon. the. c@n«sfrac;f:\/e fraud and mis-representation perpetuated.
spon.me. by the fecleral government. I am proceeding Sui Javis at
law, with_special assistance., pursuant to Decaration in complance.
ith Title 28 w.s.c, 1746 () *WITHOUT THE UNITED STATES” una’er‘, o
Dencz/fy of _perjury, sworn. to within the United States of America..

_ALL COURTS ARE OPERATING UNDER,.

D TRADING WITH THE ENEMY ACT AS CODIFIED. IN TITLESO u.s. c

D TITLE 28 w.s.c, CHAPTER 176, FEDERAL DEBT COLLECTION PRECEDURE
AND

3) FED. R. CI. P 4C3) UNDER TITLE 28 u.s.c. 1608, making +he.

. COURTS “FoREIGN. STATES” TO THE PEOPLE By cowéazESS/owAL

,,_,,mmo DATE.. e

~ Case410-cr-00131- Fﬁd @Ef'u W35 Filed 09/24/10 Pagelof10



I T.IS THE DUTY OF THE COURT TO DECLARE THE MEANING
OF WHAT IS (WRITTEMN, ANDNOT _LWHAT WAS TNTENDED TO BE
LIRITTEN. T. (0. Sequey Hop Corp._ . Pallock, 20 wn 2d 337, 348-34%,
147 P 2d 300 (19Y4), cited with _approval in Berg V. Hudesman,
NS wn Red 669

__ COMES PO, Defendant, Denny-—Rey: Hordin +he Living hreathing .
Hesh_aned hlood Sovereign man, giving JUDICIAL NOTICE that
the PlaintiFt/ Court Lacks. jurisdictron Fo hear, convict or bring

any case_against the_Defenclonds under Federal Rules of Civil..
Procedure. # (3, j2(p)(1), (D, (3), (4, (5D S (&) as_well as +he 475,
514 _gth (07 1)t and 197 pmendments_of the Constitution, . ...
where by Defendant [s_net subject to a Forzign State.IP any
+ribunal_CCourt) £inds ahsence. of proof ot jurisdiction over.a. . .
severeign. and_subject meotter, the case must be dismissed.
Louisyille v. Motley 2 u.s. 749, 29 8. Ct.4Y2. THat' I by Freehold
Inberitance, retain _all substantive Rights_and Tmmunitiess
enjoy. the _exercismq. of substantive Rightss Reservation of+he .
Rights_of-the Pecple ;. Truth A-l Classi E‘ea(’ 3 I

___There ave._trhree_diflerent and distinct forms of +he “Unired.
States” as revealed by the case faw s The high Court confirmed
that +he term “United Stufes” can and olees mean three completel
different. j:f:u‘_f’l_g.s,}wcfepemo{}b g 6n the con text.! Hoover § Allison Co. Vs. ..
Evett, 324 4.5, 64 (1945) % United States_i, Cryikshank 92u.s. 542
(876) % (Un/+ed States v, Bevans 16 u.S, 3 wheat. 336.

___The Court_and_its_otfficerc have Fulled o state which United
States they represent, Sinee they can_represent only one and j¥
,zfs_LJJncé@:wEeA&&r:aLqu)f:,Coj/_e,_cffEap__%mccaimte\s,,,q _a_Corporation
the Unived Srates has_ne jurisdiction over +he Detendant. As
_an BAmerican. National and _as o Belligerent Chimant, Detendant
hereby_asserts. the rights_of immunity. inherent jn the l(thhmendne
2The judicial pewer SHALL not_he construed o extend 4o _any sult
in law or_equity, commenced or prosecufed against one ot the
United States by citizens of another state, or by citizeps of
_amy._Foreign Stetel This Ce m‘::f;,_bywi@-fj:bifion_is_a_EOEEZGJQ__sS?}}..TE,_
and_misusing. the vame of +his Sovereign American by placing

— e R A, W }A\ .
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_Detendant's name in all capital Jetters as wellas by wsing.. .
Defendant’s Jast name to construe Defendant ervopeonsly as .

o tperson’ which is a “term of ar# meaning: a creature of few,
an artificial heing and a CORPORATION of Fne legiss .. .. .. .
o Ens Legis, L. Lat. A creature of rhe Jaw; an artificial being, as.
.. Contrasted with.a natural person. Applied 4o CORPORATIONS,
o considered_as deriving their existarce entirely from +he low. ’
—_Black's Jow Dietionary, 47 Fdivan, 195/. ..

Tt is_ an_undisputed, conclusive. presumption that the above. .
mentioned “real party o interest’ is NOT _a CORPORATION, and further.
Is_net registered with any Secretary of State asa CORPORATION.. .
Pursuant 1o Rule 12(6)(), the prosecut’ng. attorney of +he allefed
said case. then and riow has Farled to state a clesrm For-which. . ...
relied can_be granted ro the Plaintff, This. /s a_ FATAL REFECT,. ..
and +herefore, rhe instant case and all related meatters must be .
DISMISSER WITH PREJUDICE for lack of personum, Ferritorial .
a,ﬂcé.,.s.uéjcof matter j wrisdiction, as. well as im proper venue,. as. . ..
well as pursuant. _to_the I Amendiment Forsign State Tmmanity.
Jurisdiction determines which type of court has author/+y .. .
Fo hear a Case. A court has no._jurisdiction torendera judgement .
in.any case Unless it has urisdiction oier +he person or property
tovolved. The Trading with vhe Enemy Aet (TWER) suspendled +he.
United States Constitution in +he Courtroom, and therefore, the
standard America n. Flag &r%?/nhée Courtyoom was. rfap/czcecé’ .
with o Military Admiralty_Flag for dealing with _alien enemy resident
The people. never. rescin ded +heir national 'ty fo_the real t lnited.
States of America. Shee I do not own.any. property at sea i+..
makes this Court an improper venue due 1o the Mifitary. ..
Admiralty Flag representing +his Courte oo

___OBTH OF OFFICE MAKES PUBLIC OFFICIALS FOREIGN
D Those_holding Federal or State. public_office, county or.
municipal effice, under fegislative, Frecutive or Judicial branch.,
including court officials, Tudges, prosecutocs, raw Enforcement
Department employees, officers of +he courf, and etc., before

Y A mg.j, 69*"“*— e N
o . Case 4:10-cr _'_001.(3,;':3__._ ,DF!_CF‘_ flent 35 Filed 09/24/10 Page3ofl0



entering imto these public o-f'ﬁ'cg.s,_mfe,ﬂaquira@[ by +he Unite
States Constitution _and._statutory. law o _cemply with Title 5
Usc. sec. 333] “Oath of Off(ce”. State officials arealso_required
to_meet this_same obligation, according o dhe State Constitufions
and state statutory lawo. I

__2) Al oaths _of office come_under 22 CFR, Foreign Reletions.
Sec. 92../292.30, and_all who _hold public_office.come_under.._
Title 8 cesc 1481 Lass_of nationaliey by native-born or naturelized.
citizens.; voluntary action; burden of proof; presumptions.

D Under Title 2 2 .usc., Forsign Relations and Intercourse.,
Sec. Cll, a Public OFficial is considered a Foreign Agent. Tn order

ro_hold_public_cffice, +he candidate must file a #rue and correct_
r_ef/.)is_fmifan__ statement with the_Stute Mrorney Geeneral as o Forsion
Prineipel. ; S

D The Outh of Office requires rhe public official I nhis/her.
Foreign State Capacity +6 uphold rhe Constitutional form of
government or face conseguences.

o Plso see 22 usc 6l _FOREIGN RELATIONS AND INTERCOURSE ;
wnd 22 Usc 612, REGISTRATION STATEMENT, Concerning the gbsolute.
requirement af registration_with _the Attorney General as a
‘Foreign. Principal’, due to the undisputed status of the Court
and_its_allesed officers and employees as “FOREIGN AGLNTS®, . .
_alas_azib_e_a(m_s.upm,_fhis_ﬁegufuﬁemmenf_ﬁﬂéll._b_a_a{ecmaﬂiojﬁ_c&c@

_b,_a,{;i;gj_i_);mjiecl.iam,mmo_cz:@éiclawirzia.-/': _Nen =Cormmunist associatlcn.
_Asnoet o

DECLARATION OF STATUS AND_RIGHT OF AVOIDANCE

_The above-mentioned *rea /_ﬁPQE.i,._QDQ. .M_ibf&f@eﬂlb@.ﬁeﬁymdﬁf/ﬁ;&&ﬁwﬁﬁ
status of a “Foreign State” as_defined in 28 usc 1331012, as o _
sseperate legal person, Corporation or otherwise,” (in the instant.
Q&.ﬂﬁwthawfsﬁﬁjib)~52).,fanﬂﬁy_mCQJquL,pgtﬂ.imxéigaﬁmtefgﬂd
(b)LB), neither a citizen_oF o state o rhe United Statés as cefine
in_sec. 1332 () (a corporation, am jnsurer, or. +he legal representetive

of a decedent, an infant or an incom pe:[fwf),_ﬁnar created under
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